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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Background on 3:45 mtg today on DOE proposed loan restructuring (Room 

I am recused from solar energy, and so I will not participate. 

·_'>,T --':!'m!§W· ·-+" ~·- -.. - .• - - - .- .. -- .. ... -- -- ... -.-.. . -.-------------- .. 

{iX)i:fpr'~p()sed loan restructuring (Room 282) 

fiJ 
just forwarded to you, 

attached is the 
scheduled with 

M,,,tirlPtoday, in Room 282, that 

existing Do.E loan I 

track, as DOE would like to close the deal early next week. 

discuss a DOE an 
project). This is apparently on a fast 

There is a legal question that the RMO raised with me this morning, regarding whether DOE can agree - as 
part of this restructuring - to uest, they have reached out 
to DOE to seek DOE's views on this question (this is in the 
attached email chain). 

I am planning to attend the 3:45 

Attached and below are background for tOday's 3:45 pm meeting . 
. _ .. " -'-'.===:::':'" .--.----...... ..... -_ ........ -_._--_ .. __ ... _ ....... _ ... _-_. __ ...... . --_ .... ,'.,,-.-_ ... _-_._ ... _ ......... - -_. - - - --_ .. . 
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We had a call with DOE yesterday (12/21) on the Solyndra restructuring, that was informed by the attachments to this 
email that_ent prior to the call. Below are some of the key take-aways from my notes: 

See the PPT presentation attached for an update on the company's status, DOE loan amounts disbursed ($460 
out of $535 as of Dec.), background on the consolidation plan, etc. 

DOE asserts that this restructuring is a work-out, as Solyndra (the parent) will run out of cash as of January, 
2011, and while the project's finances would at first glance be fine, it would be greatly impacted by a Solyndra 
bankruptcy given how integral the parent is to the project. 

DOE and Its contractors has reviewed Solyndra's consolidation plan, which calls for $150 million in additional 
capital to achieve construction completion in 02 of calendar year 2011 and turn cash flow positive in 012012. 
DOE has not, however, sought any independent third party validation of the plan and estimates; they have 
sought to assess its reasonableness internally. They have also no t sought any external support from 
restructuring specialists over the past few months 

As we learned from DOE last week, Solyndra's Investors will be contributing $75 million over the next 2 quarters, 
dur'ing the same time period during which DOE's remaining $75 million loan disbursements occur. This equity 

I senior debt ($150 million). The balance of DOE's 
debt with ,the eqUity investor.;' most recent capital 

i n!als~()1)~eliible debt (and for which they gained rights to 
alll!i~'ll~s~e notes in implementing thi,s re-structurlng DOE's 

debt ~;d'.,u1te4 convertible notes ($175m) are to be discounted by 
55%. 

However, 
I 

senior 
been invollved 

i 
I effectively subordinate even DOE's remaining. 

o<'Jl"'<l,,w,fd'l'M'Rhl!it d'id,"lof'tfiI'i~I~'rf'does, and that their counsel (LGP and DOE) had 
i have requested DOE's legal position on this. 

DOE explains that it had "access' to Solyndra's IP in the original loan documentation, with a capacity limit of 
300MW anticipated for Fab 2; DOE did not have unlimited claims to the IP Itself, and indeed the IP was later 
pledged to the investors who provided the most recent $175 million in capital. DOE's contemplated 
restructuring would pledge this IP ful,\t\to ~OE. I~ii'0uld also,,~jveJ)OE recourse to all the assets of Solyndra, the 

parent (asses, contracts, IP, etc~, .\ i \ \ i p m 1 f1 l\ I r ' 
DOE believes recoveries that w ul~ tes~It f~' j ~, ft,iAerruc uri}, v,j,11ie\c,eed recoveries If the project were to 
default today. They have provi; e~~el.~ an ~il. Tieif a roa s~ei'W rl~sonable to me, although it depends 
on the feasibility of the consoIi4ati~~ p l~n, •. d~Mar~. u~ass~mp oni<w>unM the value of $olyndra as a going 
concern If it gets the capital it n~eJ~ang rna I tt . 2112. ~O us~a~WOl'fferent comparable valuation 
approaches that ledlo similar r1.js ~ ($20qto,~ 0 mi liontal~ ' tift, n 20 2), and condude the government is 
better off restructunng now th n t~~: It ~e t. ~ . , ' ' 

While this may be true, the terms of tV: d;1 niay~ot b~ as goodYs th-ey could have been for the ·government. 

Next steps: 

Review DOE's legal pOSition re: effective subordination 

Determine whether we concur this is a work-out vs. modification 

Tee up any policy considerations, prior to DOE's proposed dosing date for th is restructuring, January 10. 

Nora, if you had other notes / take-aways, please feel free to chime in . 
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Pag. 1I4 

Find attached the recovery analysis as promised. 

-
Loan Guarantee 
US Department of Energy' 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

Thank you, _ I' ll arrangea call-in numbertomorrow and circulate. 

Having a preview of the recovery analysis would be very helpful, if that's ready before the full Credit Paper. 

Thanks for offering to send that. 

- w----------------
11 . 

Yes, it does. Please find attached nci:3Vn~0~rel. he 1ecovery analysis Is contained In the 
Credit Paper which I am still reviewing and will send through as soon as I am done editing it. Happy to send you the 

portion that conta,!ns that info~ation, If you desire. 

-
Loan OffIce 
US Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 

... ... Washington, DC 20585 
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Hell~ 

Does tomorrow at 2:30 still work for DDE? 

-

-That sounds great. I am hoping to be aplilPali~~f n"vt';",o1;·~ 

to discuss Tuesday after we have a t~~rm!it'o!!dk 

-

can't join the call. Should we plan 
Oll]'aYle~,;pi~gl Does 2:30 Tuesday work for a call? 

Please let me know when you are available to discuss the parameters of the revised cost estimate. 

By COB Monday, we will send over the requested information. In addition to the proposed deal structure and model, It 
will contain our assessment of recoveries under two bankruptcy scenarios - pre-project completion and post project 
completion/restructuring. Existing technical defaults were waived prior to funding (I believe that it was just the one 
default). 

-
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Gu"",nt.,. Program Office 
US Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue SW 
Washington, DC 20585 

-
---_._--_._--_ ...... , --- .. _- ---_ .. _._- --_ ... _._- -------

Thanks again for th~~all,ea~ier this ;~. I.,~a~teito follow,4P on a few items. Specifically, do you have the summary 

of the pr~posed rtTn~r:s T~{~ . I ~~I t"ifst~ . . . 

As I mentioned, wf. sh u, l~o lldL. c c~u !hPirra , tbr otthleflsed cost estimate. We will need to wrap thiS up 
before DOE signs lhe a eld<!'d.l'ff., ~e fxltsl ~ e'l nled ' qJg In a little deeper later on the specific cashflows, but 
below are the fir ord. r qt~s i~1swe'~ n itolt .· k iIl r u . in~eve ping the cost esllmate. Specifically, we need 
the analysis supp1rtin thf ~e~T .. inf' twn ~t\'at ~*e ,ro 0 , 1 rea" u<;tu~ng would constitute a workout captured In the 
re-estlmate, vs. a wod( IC1.1ifn I!!:pl ~I~.li' 91th Jot do.!1 erations In this determination are whether the 
restructuring is do~a r't~ul . ma td~flt,QI~rwn :n'lfl,t ~a4lt lM~ere the borrower Is not expected to be able to 
repay the current debt); and whether the cost of the restructuring is less than that of default or foreclosure, and 
optimizes recoveries for the U.S. government. 

1. Do you have an analysis of potential losses and recoveries under the proposed and various alternative scenarios 
(e.g., calling default today or other alternatives)? 

2. We understand DOE waived th!\q'/'\me\t ~Am e I~ iT O'Jfund the cost overrun facility. Are 

there other covenants/reqUire,e ~ Ifol wt~.i~lY~d'i" Is ot, c ~ cr or which DOE anticipates the 

:~row" m',," '";, ~m,'; ~ 11' 1\1'1 "i'l th i kinf thl' h : e particular scenario to model in this 

Finally, should we schedule the discussi!'n 5 BfacJn tOi;~Mt ay? ;,J~~ e arw materials you could circulate for 
that discussion? I found the Solyndra pie eJ~Jion ln /l>c o~er .very , ell> I I mlgti\ be helpful to have some 
background on that to help guide the dl eusslifn as{vell. ." , "A A 

Let me know if you have any questions or would like to discuss. 

Thanks. 
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